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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, THURSDAY, AUGUST 27, 1970
2:00 P.M.
PR ——

{The following proceedings were had in the
chambers of the court out of the hearing of the jury and
the defendants, all counsel being present:}

THS COURT: The record will show all counsal are
pregent.

The subject that I wvant to bring up is a
matter that the Shoriff 'e Department xepraéantativas
m‘entiondd" to me.

o They are conuarnad abouk the passing of physical 1
objects or documents through an attorney, that is, either
to or from one of .ti'ze defendants from some third person who
is nok es.i:he‘r a party to the acti;an or a,n attorney for any
of the parties. | |

The jail rules are, as you all know, that theme
things have to go through the jail censor for security
purposes and for examination, and so forth.

Now, I am not talking about the passags of

documents or objects from an attorney to his client unless

he has reczived that from some Person, asg I have mentioned;
noxr am I talking about the passage of a document or an
objact from one defendant to another through an attorney.

What I am talking about is the circumvention
of the jail rules insofar as it appliez to nonwparties

and non-attorneys.
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Just g0 that it will be perfectly clear I
propose to make an order but I wanted to hear from yon
flrst. _

New, I can conceive that any ovrder I might make
would be subject fo some axcéptims. I mean there nay be
ogcagions, and perbaps there already have been, where an
attorney ;or_sdng reason or anothexr will think it is

| pecessary to transmit from mome third party something to
‘his client without having to to through the usual jail
 procedures., S

I£ sq.\It think that the only way to solve that

l-kind af ps:ohldﬁ is to get permission from the court bafore-—

hand .

As I say, I wanted to give sveryone a chance
to talk about it. '
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12-1 1 A MR. STOVITZ: So far as the prosecution is concerried, {
g your Honor, if we get any mail -~ like I have now -- if
3 I it is ad.dreésed to the counsel, I hand it to them directly; |
4 ‘ if it :Ls' addressed to any of the defendants, I give it to

g the bailiff and let them process it in the oxdindry course
¢ | of business. ' |
. i Bo, as far as our partaking in this discussion,
8 we will just stay mute. , ‘

9 | MR. FITZGERALD: Almost everything I can envision

10 ‘ that is handed to a client comes from a third party; with
1 the exception of documents that have actually been prepare;d t
12 | by the atﬁoi‘ney himself. '

13 , 1 will give you'sf good example. There are a
. u | number of witness statements in this éase that we have

15 oﬁtained through discovery from third '-perstms‘, be it the

% p::dsec:;fiorl by way of the District Attorney, or of some

17 witness out ‘ln. the field that we h’avé' had an investigator
13' : take a statement from; or in the pééﬁ we have passed

' 19 | documents to the deféndaqts that._have appeared in the

= o | media. ‘ | '

o1 - The source of almost every document is some

2 | third party, with the exception of thdsé documents that

23 | ave prepared by ourselves. | }
24 1 Now, 1f the Sheriff is télking about personal
. % correspondence or something like that, you could certéiqu
2% | make an order in that regard that we, as attorneys, would
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12-2 | cextainly scrupulously obey. But I would ask congideration
in your Honor not making a blanket order.

. Or maybe the Sheriff has something more particu=
) lar in mind.

. THE COURT: I don't know exactly what he hag in mind.
p He has mentioned ¥ number of different things

Ay
-1

| renging all the way from physical objects of one kind or
. . , another to documents, letters, drawings.
5 | T don't know if there is any one particulat
;0 thing. There has been a wide rénge of things mentioned. -
- So that 18 the veason thaf I wanted to talk to
5 | ¥ou. I dom't want to make an unreasonable order. Or the
3 | Other hand, L think that the jall rules are reasonable and
() ” necessary.
- There must be some way that a happy medium can
. | be xeached so as not to interfere unduly with the defendants’
- | tvial preparation but at the same time to obtain the security
45 | nesessazy.
‘% 1 - MR. FITZGERALD: Actually, I myself have almost
% o | Literally abandoped attempting to hand anything to my
o | €lient in the jail because not only are they censored, they
2 | axe read. |
a3 | . I just can't tszke that rigsk as an attorney.
2¢ | The Sheriff isn't neutral in this case. The Sheriff is
‘ 2 z:‘an adversary. The Sheriff has cages pending against scme
' 25 |of the female defendants and against Manson, #nd they axe
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asking for the death penalty, and you just can't take the
chance.

I take the position that legally they are not
entitled to do what they do, but I can't stop theme I have |
tried legally to stop them and it has been to no avail.

So, I reafly don't hand them anything, I would
rather read them the contents of the document, and in that
way it is not censored, rather than actually showing them
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and thix is jusﬁ épeaki.‘ng' as a third party here ~~ is that,

"I am sure, if you learned of anything such as an escape or

attempt -

- the parking lots. I have noticed uniformed guards on the

: courts are aware of this particular thing. Before we wera

Sl

" happen here also.

| participate, implicitly or explicitly, with any attempt of
' that natuve. '

MR. STOVITZ: I think what the Sheriff has in mind == .

any type of danger to third parxties, ﬁrou, as officers of the
covirt, would make that known directly to the Court.

| But assm;ae for the moment that there aze some
people that are oputside, in the outside world, that are
interested in rescuing the defendants and that they pass
them something without you xes ding it. Thig is a meansg
of getiing information to the defendants about tfxis reascue

I think there hax been a marked increase in
seécurity in the building.

For instance, I have seen uniformad guards on

various f£loors in the building.
, Bince the incident in San Rafael, I think all

just sleeping thinking that this couldn 't happen. But it
has happened. Things that hiappen in South América: can

MR, FITZGERALD: In that respect, your Honor, I am
no messengar boy for my client, and I am not going to

I bhave never handed anything to my client that
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I wasn 't sure what i:ha contents were, and I will represent
- to the Court that I will do that in the future. Wa wish
to do things legally and properly.

THE COURT: 'Wéll. ig it ha;acés,sa‘r.?- in your opinion,
Mr. Fitzgerald, for e¢xample, for an attorney to give some-—
thing to hie client which he retains as distinguished
#rom, say, handing him & letter to read 6r a dogumant to
read in connection with his preparation of the case? Doas
he have to have a copy of itf?

MR. PITZCGERALD: Well, usually not. Usually not, your

Honor. But ae we have set forth in the affidavii, from
time to time we have attempted to give our client things
to take back to the jail and to review and to gtudy.

In my particular cass, I wanted to qﬁr&
Patricia Krenwinkel a copy of the book'¥ive To Dia}
vhith purported f:.c::' ba an analysis of tle events that took
place in this cage. Also, I gave her coples of the gqag

| order, for example, and I gave her some witness statements.

THE COURT: The pretrial publicity orxdex?
MR, FITZAGERALD: The pretrial publicity oxrder, right.
Balisva it or not, we did. )
THE COURT: I am gensitive about the use of that
term “gag.” |
MR. FITZGERALD: I am sorry. Tha pretrial
publicity order.
By and large, at any time in the past whm I
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have done that, the Sheriff has pointed oukt that thig

. creates some probleme with the jail facilities in that

| they didn't want the girls taking items back up to the

| conmunal area in which they live, So we worked out an

| agruement early in the case whereby any documents or any=

. thing" that was given to the defendants we would have to run

. the risk of them being censored and reviewing, and also

they would be placed in the defendants! property, and that -
they could review than any time they like in the jail,

1 but they uuu'ld' have to go to anothér location. Which is
. parfactly all right,

But in answer to your Question, usually it is

that they retain. But in some situations it im helpful if

1 they review and analyze particular material. But that is
. the excaption rather than the rule.
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13-1 THE COURT: 1wo specific exemples within the ldst
2 | several days:

3 I noticed yesterday, I noticed from the bench,
4+ | one of the matters the Sherlff mentioned; I think it vas
5 | Miss Krenwinkel had gome kind of a plastic spider.

6 | . MR, FITZGERALD: All of the girls, right.

‘ 7 | THE COURT: Xt wag three or four inches in diameter,
8 | it mppeared to be, it looked just like & child's toy. |
9 Maybe that is all that it was. On the other

10 |} hand it could very easily conceaj. conktraband, if that was
1 | the purpose: I have no way of knowing.

| MR. FITZGERALD: I think it belonged to Mr. Hughes,
. B | actually. '
. 1" MR. HUGHES: Right, xight. |
15 ,' THE COURT: I'm not asuggesting there was anything -
16 | wrong in having it. o i '
1 MR. FITZGERALD: No. . ,
. | THE COURT: But this type of thing creates a problem

19 | pecguse the Sheriff has no way of knowing what is ingide
- 0 of it, yet it ie & very simple way of transmitting some~
] 21 | thing, even a weapon or something of that kind.

= [ MR. SHINN: Well, she took it back -~ she did not

% | take it back to the jail, did she? Usually they give it

2 | back before they leave.

% THE COURT: Now, that was an example of something

% | ¢oming in to a defendant.
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The Sheriff informed me that there was a
drawing, I believe, one or more drawings made hy one of
the female defendants that went out and got into the hands
of the media.

Now, in and of itself I suppose that is

relatively an lmnotuous form of diversion for the defendant,

But it also could be a communication which, for example,
involves an attempted escape, which does not go through the

| Jjail censors.

So since all these things have possibilities:
for bad as well as good, the Sheriff has to take them into
account. He is responsible for the security of the priso-
ners, the courtroom, the Judge, the attorneys and every-
body else.

This is what I am talking about,

MR. SHINN: We have the difficult task of trying to
keep these clients happy, and calm and quiet, otherwise

Many times I have to shake my client to wake

 her wup.

THE COURT: Yes, but that really does not have any-

{1 thing to do with what we are talking about,

MR, SHINN: Yes, it does. If we keep them busy
drawing stuff, that keeps them awake.

THE COURT: I'm not saying about the drawing. I'm
gpeaking about the transmizsion to some third party outside
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133 | | of the court. ‘

g Well, is there any practical reason why an ,
, | order should not be made prohibiting the transmission back
" | and forth through an attorney efther from or to his client
5 | oFf elther documents ox physical objects, with the provision '
s | that if the attorney deems that such a transmission is |
7 necegsary, without having gone through the usual procedures,
g | that he get permission first from the Court,

o | 1 am not talking now -~ t6 mske sure we under-
10 stand each other -- there i1s nothing wrong with an attorney |
n | beanding a dociment to a client to read, obviously, |

12 | But 1iFf he rétains that document, no matter

13 | what it is, then it creates & gecurity problem or a poten~
. 1 | tial pecurity problem, and this is where the Sheriff

15 | becomes concerned.

16 MR. KANAREK: May I be heard, your Honor?

17 THE COURT: Yes.

18 | MR. KANAREK: T think that we are actually without

. 19 really vealizing it treading in a very dangerous area of

< 20 constitutional law.
21 I think that the burden, the moving party in

2 | ‘this case, the Sheriff, should have some kind of a showing}
22 | there should be an initial showing perheps by & pleading of
2 ;5 some type by the County Counsel, because we are dealing . |
. 55 | in an area mot only of equal protection but fundamental

2% | due process when we have the Sheriff judging some of these
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1 | matters. | ,

2 | I feel, ags much ag I have nulquaml with the
‘ 3 Court's over-all purpoze, I think that it is incumbent

¢ 1 upon me to allege to the Court that this is pregnant inm

5 | what we are speaking with here becauze, I mean, in

6 | practicing in our courts, what we are doing in this

7 cage is presupposing.

8 We are moxe or less allowing this publicity

o | that has come about in this case to prejudge these

10 | defendants, and agsume that these defendants are different
1 than all the other defendants that have gone through the
i Superior Court without a showing, your Honox. -

1B | THE COURT: I am not making any stich assumption. |
. 1 '.: I am not talking about any rule that is peculiar|
' 15 |  to these defendanta.

16 | MR. KANAREK: Well, what I'm saying, it would seem

1 like we are in an area which I think we should tread

8 | cautiously, your Honor, because absent something that has

¥ | xeally -~ that has some kind of weight to it, I don't

" B | think that the defendants --

. 2 There has been no showing of any misbehavior

% | on their part, or on anyone's part on their behalf,

= I tried to obey, and I'm sure all the other
% | attorneys tried to obey the jamil rules.
’ = I don't know how else to enunciate it except

13a £ls. ¥ | that --
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1A=L : 1 THE COURT: The ordex that I am proposing is simply
5 an implementation of that rule. It doesn!t deo anything
‘ % excapt tO clarify an area which apparently isd not too
. | ©lear to some of you, because things have occurred.
g That ig, simply that these matters ghall go
; - through the jall procedures.
% MR, KANAREK: So is your Honor saying this so I
¢ | Will know whak the ruling is, even though T will try to
pbey it.
© | ' Y% your Honor saying that every time that some=~
| o thing comeg to u%, Mr. Pitzgerald, let's gay, we pass docu~ .
» | ments inter se, then what should we do, give them to the
1; | sShexiff hefore we hand them to our respective clisntg?
® % THE COURT: No, what I'm saying is that -=
o MR, FITZGERALD: We ars talking about retained
s | documents.
i THE COURT: T am talking about retention of documenis
s | ©F .objecta by a qlient that are not simply displayed to hin
9 " ar &isc'pssédi with him or shown to him But axe kept by him. .
2 |- MR. KANARER: How about transcripte? Sometimes if
- 21 the client takesg a transcri‘pt tb the jall overnight to yead.
' Sometimes a idtndss' statement, as Mr. Fitz~ |
_ gerald points out, is given.
o | Tt bacomes — the mechinics of it -- the
. s | administering of it bacomes tha tail wagging the dog kind
a % | ©of thing because it could become monumental ax far as the
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SA2 ; housekeaping aspect of it is concerned.

1 .
5 | THE COURT: That ls what I want to avoid.
. 3' MR. HUGHES: At what point, may I ask, is a document
| retainea? '

~ MR. FITZGERALD: When they goc back up to the jail.
MR. HUGHEE: When they leave the courtroom?
‘ ] THE CQURT: I would think so.
MR. PITZGERALD: X don't think it ism really 'a. Problen.
When there are thoge exceptions when we would like some-

" | thing to g6 up to the jall, we will tell you briefly what
'n | it im, and ask permission to go up.
_ By and laxge when we give clients things to go
" back to the jail, we assume the xisk that it is going to

. ‘| be read by other inmates or by the Sheriff, simply bacause
- of the nature of imarcaeratlon, and we are ngt carping
w6 1 about that, actually, so highly secret matarial to oux
defenke does not get retained by the clients.

THE COURT: ALL right. Well, then, I will attempt

£o formulate an order here.

iz
B

19

- 2 i _ . ALk right, the order will read as follows:

No unauthorized rexrson shall transmit to

5 | ©F from.any of the defendants for r.etant:.on by any such

{ defendant any physical object or document of any kind to

5t or from any person who is not a party or the attorney of a

.—- - | pexty in this case.

- Any such physical object or document must go

| through the jail censox.
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12

1f any attornsy for a party believes that it
is necessary for him to transmit any such object or

- document divectly for retention by his clisnt, that
| pexmission shall first b obtained from the Court.

MR, KANAREK: May I, in ordsr to protect the recoxd,
object to it, your Honox?
I #m pure your Honor doesn 't object -~
It im my belief, your Honor, that that order
violates the equal protaction under the 1l4th Amendment, and
due process, the rvight tu effective counsel under the
Sixth Amendment which iz incorporated in the duve process

| clause under the l4th.

and the right to a fair trial.
THE COURT: 1Let ma point out, Mr. Kanarek, that that
oxdex, until such time as 2 request is made by & counsel and |

mitting anything.

MR. KANAREK: I understand, your BHonor.

THE COURT: It provides for an exception within the
terms of the order.

MR. FANAREK: Right, right.

THE CoUR?: ALL right.,

MR. BUGHRS: .!Por the record, I would 1ile to Join
in the objectien. '

MR. SHINN: I will join in the objection for the
racoxd. ‘ o
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1 a Dx. Harvey W. Oschxin which you can keap, if you like, or

| about to pay him any witness fees, and he wants money.

THE COURT: Mr. Fitzgerald, I received a letter from

xedd it and give Lt back to me, I really don't care.
MR« FITZGUERALD: He sent ma a letter telling ma he
had written you a letter.

It ie a common problem in the courts. I am net

-
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S THE COURT: Is there anything else o be taken vp,
| | gentlemen? _
. 2 I MR. BUGLIOSI: This halr businsss still h#g not been
3 resolved,

TBE CQURT: Would you state just what you are talking
_ about for the record. '
. | MR. BUGLIOSI: Yesterday we put on evidence that a
' deputy Tebbe from the Sheriff’ s Office, tock strands of
hair allegedly belonging to Susan Atkinsg,
I was going to call Joe Granado to testify. He
. found some hair on the clothing beside the hill in the
canyon area, as testifled by Linda Rasablen; she threw
s | it over the side of the car. _
. o :' His testimony will be that he compared Susan |
' Atking' hair with hair found on some of the clothing. They

10’ :
|

12 |

15 |
. seemed to haye the same coloxr, length and medullary
characteristics, meaning the internal structufe of their
s | beir.

9. ‘ - Ve offer it as circumstantial evidence.

. 2 .": | Thus far we put on the recovery of the hair

', from the brush and the comb of Susan Atkins.

17 &

55 Then I believe Mr. Shinn made &n objection on
- :: the grounds this violated the Fourth and Fouxteenth

g4 | Amendments to the United States Comstitutfon.

PS o | Of course our position is that, No. 1, there

| . | @are several cases, I have in my'ﬁotebaok, including &
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United States Supreme Court case, holding that the Fourth
and Fourteenth do not apply to civiliana.

No. 2, even if it did apply to civilians the
United States Suprewe Court has found that the Fifth
Amendment a8 incorporated into the Fourteenth does not
apply to taking physical items ~- not physical items,
taking items that are actually a part of the defendant's
body such as a breatholizer or blood under the Duroncelay
case,

THE COURT: Schmerber vs. California, & United
States Supreme Court cédse involving blood =«
MR. BUGLIOSI: As long as it is taken in a reasonable

fashion.

Now we are talking about hair by analogy.

Gilbert and Wade argued that ifyou take things -
1ike that you don't even have to advise the defendant of
his xightg to have an attorney present.

He doesn't have a right' to have an attoxney
present.

compulaicn under the Fifth Amendment, the
thing that is proscribed by the Fifth Amenduwent i3 .
compulsion, It refers to verbal testimony, not to comnd~ |
ing & defendant to walk in court or take some hair.from
him or blood samples. - ‘

It simply does mot apply to that type of
physical evidence.
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MR. SHINN: May I respond to that?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR, SHINN: I believe the cages he cited; the Wade
and the Gilbert case, I think holds that where a stége in

| the proceedings is reached that the defendant has the right
| to an attorney, that is brought out in the Gilbert and Wade
- case, and I believe that the Masgsiah case states that a

| defendant after he had been indicted has a right to have an

attorney present at all stages.
Now, in the Massiah case, the language used
there was the fact that they used, I heligve, some deceit,

and the courts felt that once a pergon has been' indicted

that he should be afforded all of the protections undex

Even in the Millet vs. California, which I believe
ié a recent case, where they put an undercover agent in the
same ¢cell with the defendant. ' '

That case held against the defendant on the
grounds that her statements were mot incriminating per se,

But I think the language, if we read through
all these cases, the language seems to indicate that this
element of deceit or fraud, that the courts are not going

- to ®llow that.

Now, we have this situation here where the

Deputy Sheriff went down with Miss Atkins to the beauty

shop for the sole purpose of trying to obtain a sample of
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; | her hair, and the Deputy Sheriff at that time knew she was
» | Yepresented by counsel.

3 | I think that is a critical stage of the progeed- |
4 | ings, where she should have at least been allowed to
g ~ refuse her hair to the Deputy Sheriff.,

6 | MR. STOVIIZ: I submit, your Honor, if she had
& z refused, the Court could issue a valid order ordering the
) '3 | removal of her hair for analysis purposes. '
| 9 | THE COURT: Here the hair wasg noi taken from Miss
0 ; Atking by the Deputy, bui it was taken from the brush and
n comb. : _ ‘
2 I think this falls squarely within the Schmerber |

13 | doetrine. _
._ 1| The test is, asguming the ﬁn:est was lawfizl,
15 | the Schmerber case was a blood test, #nd the means used
16 | are reasonable in cbtaining a sample.

i In this case it wasn't even taken from the

18 defendant. It was taken from & brugh and comb which ghe
14 fls. 19 | used.

f w |

21
22 |
23-
2¢ |

. 95 .

%
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i

‘_ Sheriff stole it. "It is still the defendant!s propexrty.

| problem. That is one thrust of the cbjection. There is

' area adjacent to Benedict Canyon by Ring Baggot and othar
| reprasentitives of Channel 7, after having xread in the
| newspaper the published confession or statement of Susan

 ¢lothes at the bottom of the canvon were really the fruit
' of the poisonous tree, the tree being the illegal and unlaw~

~ published by way of state action, by the office of tha

! Richard caballeroc.

MR, SHINN: She stéla it, youx i—lonor.
THE CQURT: I bag Ybur paxrdon?
MR. SHINMN: She stole it, your Honors The Deputy s

THE COURT: Iat's concede that term can be used that
she stole it. Unlesg the means used are unraasomable, I
see no violation of any constitutional right.

MR. FPITZSERALD: 'There is another aapect of the

another aspect of the problem, and it is the seizure or
the obtaining of property, to-wii, the clothing, from an

Atking, which the defendants allege was illegally and
improperly cbtained.

This aspect of the problem was discussed at
the banch the other day, the aspect of tha problem that the

ful confassion in the mannexy which it was procured and

District Attorney and Susan Atkins! then-attorney,

And so tha record is clear, I feel I have
gtanding to object on behalf oFf rPatricia Rrenwinksl. I
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 People vg., ¥barra.' and other cases, that counsel not only

‘ has."standing-to objeet but I have a duby to object LF

1 thi.s‘ svidence is going o be introduced against my

| client as well. And it would appear that the prosscution is
 canyon against all the defendants.

| objection that the sample of hair was illegally obtained

| clothing at the bottom of the canyon wax illegally and
- unlawfully obtained, A

I or wa haven 't got into the problem of whether or not
. Susan Atkins! confession was, in fact, illegally cbtained

; beginning of this case, Dbeen aéaki.ng an opportunity, he

- the validity of the statement of Susan Atkins.

think that the cases are ¢lear. I think it is elear from

going to introduce. the clothing found at the bottom of the
So, I would join not only with Mz, Shinn in his

from the conib or brush of Susan Atkins, but also that the

Of course, wé have not had an evidentiary hearing,

as a result of state amtion on the part of the District

In connection with the statement itself,
Mr. Shinn has, from time to time, actually since the

did 1t by way of a motion to suppress, ha did it by way
of a 1538.5, and he moet recently did it by way of a
proposad writ of habeas corpus. |

He hag attemptaed in a number of ways to atiack

That attempt has baen largely thwarted and
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' frustrated by the prosecution because of their assertion
- that they did not intend to put in evidence of the stata~

" relavant in terms of how the clothing was vbtained.

15}

ment, which would render it moot.
However, the effect of the statement iz
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14A~1 In that respect, the Court may either want to
determine whether the statement wag illegally obhtained, or
the Court might want to decide that assuming arguendo it

4 | ¥a8 illegaily obtained, that it doesn't make any diffeérence. _:
 The geizure is, in Any avent, immaterial.

] THE COURT: What do you mean “immaterial?

MR. FITZGERAID: Well, I take it that the pyprasecution
. " would contend that aven 1If f.hey illegqally obtained the

, | Statement of Susan'Atkins, that the finding or the seizure
- of the property by subseduent private person is not
q | ¥+legally obtaindd, sven if the confession was illegally

12 cbtained.

B [ THE COURT: Of course, thare apparently was no search
.» % | involved. '

5 | MR. FlTZGBkALD:» No, there wasn't.

16 | THE COURT: In the conventional gense. .

. MR. FITZGERALD: Although we are in doubt of the

” | nature and character of the property from which the
1 | clothing was taken.
- . ;. We could make the argument that thers was a
) g | trespass onto private xeal property in order to obftain the
| 2 | belongings. But the statement on the record now is,
.3 | aPparently, that from a public thorcughfare they looked into
o4 | a canyon, they saw what appeared to be clothing, they called
. oz .| the polica, the polica came éut and photographed the

% | clothing and zemoved it.
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MR. KANBREK: May I be heaxd? '
_ N . MR, BUGLIOSI: I see your point, Mzr. Fitzgerald.
. - There is some merit to it.

» But assuming arguendo that Susan Atkins'!
statemant was obtained unlawfully, we are stilll confronted
with the law that the Fourth and Fourteenth Amendments
- do not apply to civilians.

MR, STOVITZ: é‘.lso, as in the Tahl casd, you cannot
aa‘y‘ that he wcuid hot have found the clothing aftax hearing
" the deacription from Linda Kasablian's mtatements.

You remémbar that tha police went out searching
with Boy Scouts and couldn 't £find it, A civilian found it
without the help of the Boy Ecouts. |

1L
12

13
. u ¥R. PITZGERALD: | Tt would seem that the prosecutionts

;s | statement that the state of the law im such that it does
not xpply to private persons ig correct. But I can't
devine what the law is going to be by the time this case ism
- #inally determined on appeal, if, indeed, the defendants

are convicted, and I just want the record to be clear that

16
1
18
19
+ 5 | We are objexting on both of those grounds. That is all.
THE COURYT: What is the objection with raspact to
o | Miss Atkina' testimony or confession, her allaged con-

o | feasion?

2% MR. SHINN: What is the pbjection? VYou mean, before
.' 25 the Grand Jury?
14B %
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THE COURT: Is that the same objection that you

. raiged in your various motions and petitions?

MR. SHINN;: Yes, your Honox. Th&t two of her consti~
tutional xights were violated: .Oh,e,' ineffective counsel

 iIn violation of the Sixth Amendment; snd the Fifth

Anendment, the right to remain silent, |
1 allege there was no walver of hex congtitu-
tional right to remain silent. =~ ' ' *
- For the Court's Information, I took it to the
DCA and the DCA denied it. |
Then I took it up to the State Supreme Court,
and they denied it.
And now I am in the process of taking it to
te Supreme Court on a writ of a certiorari.
. THE COURT: It would appear that insofar as this court
is concerned that question has been decided.
MR, SHINN: At this level, yes.
THE GOURT: Decided in the sense that although I
haven't decided myself --
MR, SHINN: You did, your Honor, on my habeas corpus
you denied it. | | '
MR, BUGLIOSI: Not thig court,
MR. SHINN: Yes. I filed it in this court.
THE COURT: I never determined the matter on its
merite, Mr. Shinn.
MR, FITZGERALD: That is correct. The Judge didn't.
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The Judge denied you the opportunity to
proceed by way of weit of habeas corpus.

MR, SHINN: Yes. I asked for an evidentisry hearing,
and I believe the Court denied it.

MR. FITZGERALD: It might be better for this record
if Mr, Shinn were ta bring in a copy of his brief on the

]

application for a4 writ of habeas corpus which would contain

procedural fdcts and would contain, in a succinet fashiom,

the allegations of the impropriety of the statement.

We could then receive it into evidence as a
speclal exhibit or by reference, or incorporate it somehow,
and we could all join in it, sand the record would be

protected.

MR. STOVITZ: We hdave no cbjection to your Honon

. holding up on this.

Mr., Granedo is going on vacation.
We could bring it in in a day or two, if your

o | Homor wants an opportunity to fully congider it,

MR. KANARER: May I be heard briefly on this?
THE COURT: VYes.

MR. KANAREK:; May I see the 1538.5 portion of the

: ;Tzenal Code very briefly, your Honor?

THE COURTY: Yes.

MR. FITZGERALD: Mr. Shinn informs me that thexe has
actually been a copy of his application for a writ of
habeas corpus and the appeal therefrom that was lodged in
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14

the District Court of Appeal actually lodged with the
Clezk of this court in Department 104.

MR. RANAREK: Your Honor, I have a theory which I
would like your Honor to consider which is independent 'of
habeas corpus, and it goes under 1538.5, subsection (a) =~
(2) Subsection 5.
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4c~1 . This code section says that a defendant may
move for the return of property or to suppress as evidence
| any tangible or intangible thing obtained as a result of x
 seizure on the gréund that ==
Then under Subsection 2 -- & search or seizure
with a warrant was unreasonable because ~-
» | And then under Subsection 5§ -- there was "any
othexr violation of federal or state constitutlonal
standards,"” |
i | My position is that Mr. Manson waz arreated with | |
- a warrant which came about after the Grand Jury indictment.
1 Mo question that was a warrant that caused his arrest up in
1 Northern California.
. - | ' Now, that came about as a result of a Grand Jury :
| ;5 | indictment which did not comport with Federal or state |
1 - constitutional ai:a.ndards, in that it is our allegation that
1 | there was an .illegal, 1llicit conspiracy which existaed
X | Wtwean the Los Ax}gales Times and members of the District
1 -Attorney 's Office, ixcluding Mr. Ron Einstosx and Mr. Cohen
: 20 1. 0f th& Lo ﬁnqol.os‘ Timeg that hag an office right i:; the
) 2 ) District Attorﬁay"s oﬂ.’id&, Mr. Riqﬁard Cabmllero, who ig an |
. | ex-deputy district attorney, and people who are prasently
23 | in the District Attornay's office, wfznre‘by there wax this
o | arrangsment, either tacit or explicit, whexeby $90,000 was
-" »5 | changing hands with one Mr. Schillex as an intermediary.

o | Somehow or other, he participated in the $90,000.
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102 1t Mr. Caballero, ag attorxney, and Mr. Caruso,
9 ax attorney, participatad.
. 3 | THE COURT: What are you talking about, Mr. Kanarek?
¢ { Lat's get to some point.
5 . MR, KANAREK: Whbat I am saying, your Honox, is —-
3 THE COURT: I don't even know what subject you are

i ‘Qn: Mr. Kanarek.

8 MR. KANAREK: I am on the subject that the Grand
"9 | Jury indictmentsy, which 1& predicataed wypon Susdn Atking!
' 10-;3 statements, came about as the ragult of -- I hate 6 use

i1 the woxd =~~ gubornation of psrijury, or invagion gf ==

2 THE COURT: Are you now attacking the indictment?
) 1B MR. KANAREK: Yes.
. 14 .1 wWhat I am saying is that undexr 1538.5 ==
5. | THE COURT: Let's not waste any time with that,

16 Mr. Kammk..,

1w MR, KANAREX: I am not attacking the indictment

1 | pen éc. but subsection 5 doas asay where the aearch or

19 sejzure with the ya;xant waz unreagonable becaiuse thare was

2 ;iai‘ther viclation of federal or state constitutional

a1 | standarde. : C ' ;

22 | . It 4is my position that under the case of
23 ‘}Papple. Vs. Ybarra, Mr. cabaliero violated hix duties as a
2t | lawyer to Mism Atkins.

o

« ' 26 ’
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14d-1 What T am saying is, that is why we are asking

, | for a full-fledged hearing whereby your Homor would then
;| determine whether or not what happemed before and during the |
4 | Grand Jury proceedings comported with the Constitution.

s | MR. STOVITZ: Wheve was the search? Where was the

6 gseizure?

4 74 MR. RANAREK: The selzure was by & warrant.
gl MR, STOVITZ: Of whom? OFf Mr. Manson's body?
o | MR. KANAREK: May I £inish?

10 ‘ There is no question that 1538.5 covers the
1 situation with a warrant.
iz THE COURT: What is your péint, Mr. Kanarek?
3 | MR. FANAREK: My point ig -= '

. 14 | THE COURT: Give me the point First, Mr. Ranarek, -
15 | and then the argument, so I can know what you are falking
16 | ahout. | ‘
7 | MR. KANAREK: The point ig that as a result of an

8 | llllcit agreement with the District Attorney and Mr.
19 | Caballexp, there came sbout a purported Grand Jury :t.ndicf:menf.

i | THE COURT: Are you attacking the indictment now?
: 2 | Is that what you are tslking about? -
ﬁ 22 3' MR. RANAREK:; No. I am qtt&c!iing-tha procedures.
2 I am attacking the rélatibn ﬁeﬁwe' |
oa THE COURT: The time has long since gome by when I am
.. % | going to consider the indlictments. That matter has come

2% | up before and it has been passed on, and we are beyond that |
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stage.

MR. KANAREK: What T am saying is that 1538.5
encompasges that, because if you take my theory under
1538.5, there was a gselzure with a warrant 4s the result
of a lawyer and the District Attorney coming to an illicit
agreement.,

Miss Atkins says that what she stated were lfes. |
She has indicated that there is no question. '

I am not the one to judge, but it sounds like
subornation of perjury. In other words, getting an
indictment: by means of =~

THE COURT: What does this have to do with anything?

MR. KANAREK: Well, we wouldn't be here today.

THE COURT: In other words, you are trying to attack
the indictment? '

MR. KANAREK: Not per se.

Under the 1538.5 statute, if we read the clear
English of Lt, the clear Englisi: of the provision, it
involves seizure with a ;mrrant where there was either .
violation of federal or gtate constitutional stendards.
It doesn't say "except what occurred at a ’
Grand Jury hearing."
THE COURT: Then what is your poink?
MR. KANAREK: Well, my point {s that Mr. Manson was

Seized as a xesult of this purported Grand Jury actiom,

and the Grand Jury action did not comport with federal oz
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state constitutional standards.

THE COURT: We are getting away off the subject.
We started out talking about clothes found on the side pf -

the hill in‘Benedict Canyon.
MR. KANAREK: Right, your Honot.
It is my position that --
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4E~-1 1 | MR, STOVITZ: Wak Mr. Manson wearing those clothes?
g | MR, KANAREK: It doesn't make any difference. He
; | dose not have to have haen waaring the clothes.
. & He hag a right to assert that he has been
s |brought before the court by way of an illegal process.
6 | MR. BUGLIOSI: We arxe not golng to mark as an
1 | axhibit and introduce him into evidence, Mr. Kanarek. What
8. ‘- is the problem?
g | THE COURT: All right, gentlemen.
0 | MR. KANAREK: I would like to make a point vexy
1 i briefly, your Honor:

12 I would welcomé youx Honor studying this code
® . THE COURT: I am familiar with the section.

15 | T bave no question about the section.
6 MR. KANAREK: Wwhether it happencd at the Grand Juxy
w | hearing, the fact is that Mr. Manson is here as a result
13 | of thig illegal achkivity. |
19 Ffurthermora, youxr HOnor ==
‘ 20 THE COURT: ¥You have challenged the Grand Jury
. a1 indictments on many coccasions, Mr. Kanarek, and
22 | appaxently you are trying to do it again now. I am not
going to entertain any f£urxther action on ths indictment.
54 - MR. KANAREK: Very well.
‘ %8 {‘ .‘ L I would join in Mr, Fitzgerald's comments
% | and in Mr, Shinn!s commerits, your Honor, on behalf of
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P
AB2 ; | Mx. Manson also.
| » THE CQURT: Mr. Fitzgerald has made a guggestion with
’ P | raspect, as I undexstand it, to the purported confegsion of
¢ | Susan Atkins and Mr. Shinn's attack on that, that the brief
" ,  ox; briafs be filed in this cage, 1f they have not already
¢ | Peen filed or lodged, and that --
¢ . Did I understand you correctly to suggest
; g | that the Court determine, on the basis of those brieis,
g | this question of -- parhaps you had better state it again,
o | M%. Fitzgerald. Y am not sure exactly where you went from
u | thare. _
" MR. FITZGERAID: Yes. |
» '. T felt that if the Court had the opportunity
.’~ fa tq' read Mr. Shinn's brief, that the Court could read, in a
| " . muccinet faghion, the allegations that Mx. shinn was makinhg |
i | concerning the alleged illegality of the confassion, |
o That ig all I wvas sugoesting, your Honox. That
;5 | the brief might be offered into evidence. {
1B | - I had a further alternate also, and I was saying |
: gy | that the Court may choose ultimately to decide, after
5 | reading the succinet statement of the allegations
_ | 2 | Soncarning the co;nfesaion. that the Court may decide that
o3 | assuming arguendo that those allagations are cprrect, none-
2 ;i:haiuu the smeizure or the finding of ths property by some
® - civitian third psreon was, nonetheless, proper or all right.
2% T take it that is the People's position.
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THE COURT: I am certainly willing to consider any~
th.ing that T haven 't already considered in connection witri
. ’ that gquestion.

I have read Mr. Shinn's various papars
attacking the confession of Susan Atkins. And I believa
the People responded, gid you not, with some daclarations
& | and answers? |

MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes. Yes, your HoOhor.

THE COURT: I read all of these materimls. I think
I underatand what occurred.

10

. ‘MR. FITZGERALD: 1 see. _
The only altarnative is, it seams to we, to

5 | have actually an evidentiary hearing and go into the

‘ '14 ' circumstances surrovnding the phtaining of the confasa.{-on,

which may well take three or four days.
15

I was looking for some sort of method or

16 ] -
| procedure whereby we could obviate a hearing and the taking

17

- of evidence, and so on and sq forth.
1 ‘€A

14¥
19

21 |

23
2% |

. A

26

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



9351

-

148-1 THE COURT: Well, I agree.
® 2| I think the Lfirat step Ls to assume, for the
' 3 | sake of gegument, that the confession ia illegal or
* | inveluntary, and then determine whether or not that would
5| make any difference.
| If it would, then you can go to the next step
| 28 to whether ox not it was, in fact, involuntary,
: MR. FLIZGERALD: Right. |
THE COURX: If it doesn't meke any difference whether
it was voluntary or niot if some civilian, using that
infoxmation or msing & newspaper article based upon that
confession, went out on his own and found the clothing,
then we don't have to go to the second step to he able
to determine whethex ox not it was, in fact, involuntary.
MR. FITZGERALD: Correct,
MR. LANAREX; I wouldn't he adverse to that ams an
alternative procedure, your Honor.
THE COURY: The first stage is purely a matter of law.|
MR, FITZGERALD: Correct. |
THE COURY:; We don't have to tike any evidence on
" that. AlLL we have to do is consider the appropriate
#uthorities.
MR. STQVITZ: We believe :hat: under the appropriate
authorities, your Honor, and of course assuming this point

10
un |
2 |
1
® "
5 |
16

7
18

19 |

2t
22
2 |

24

’ 25 . : :
.‘ azguendo, we m:a‘in no way, of couxrse, consenting with -
® | the defense's theory that the Einding of the clothes by
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the ABC news man was not with the connivance of thc Police
I)epartmcnt, it was not: undexr their airectian, they were
not acting as an agent of the Polige Depurtment. They "

were acting #s news men gathering a news stor,yi it was

"the action of & titizen, and not barred by the Fourth

Amendment of the Constitution. !
THE CLERK: Pardon me, your ~Hanm:.
| Do you want to let the jury take a break now
g0 that we don't have to take & break latex?
THE GOURT: Yes, let's rla that.
MR. SHINN: Azxe you going to put on that evidence
on the haix now?
MR. BUGLIOSI: On the haix?
MR. SHINN: Yes.
MR. BUGLIOSI: It is up to the Couxrt, whether the
Court rules it is admissible.
_ THE COURT: As far as the recovery of the hair from
the brugh and comb by the Deputy at Sybil Brand, I see
no difficulty with that at all. It is clearly covered
| by Schuerber vs. California and other cases, that the
samples were 1awfuliy- obtained and ¢an be used.
Ag to the clothes, I would suggest that the
People submit some authorities on that questn,on.
MR, BUGLIOSI: As to the recovery of the ¢lothing?
THE COURT: As to the xecovery of the clothing by

the civilidn.
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| relying on the information that he obtained through a
 newspaper article based on that econfession.

MR, STOVITZ: By the civilian?
THE COURT: Yes.

In ather words, asstming for the sake of this
determination that the confession was involuntary and
unlawfully obtained, as to whethexr or not it makes any
different with respect to the recovexy by the civilian
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14G~1 1 MR. STOVITZ: I would say that the case of Pagple vs,
‘ o | Felfand would be helpful ithere, where a Mexjican bordexr
. 3 | guaxrd ai_:cppad and ssarched -

4 MR. BUGLIOSI: May I leave and come back; your Hohox?
5 | THE COURT: Yed.
6 - MR. STOVITZ: ~~ an automobiladriven by the dafendant

* 7 | and found & dead body in the trunk of the automobile.

. B g | We have all the anthoritics in that case.

g | It wasg declded approximately a year ago. It is in the

" THE COURT: Helfand?
13 MR« STOVITZ: Helfand, H~e=~l=f~a-n-d.
) B , It is in the california official Reports, the
. 14 | brown book.
5 ' I don't have the citation at the top of my head,
1 | your Honor, but it is a case that I tried.
| THE COURT: ‘There is a table of the caseas in the book.
i | MR. STOVITZ: Yes. I will look.
@ | Tt ig a DCA opinion, and review vas denied

gy | by the California Suprame Court.
. a | MR. BUGLIOSL: Hexe are the cases, your Honor, on
22 |thig subject matter.

2 | pegple vs. Johngon, 153 cal. Ap. 24 at Page B73
2% |and 874.

' % Stapleton vs. Superfor Courxt, 70 Adv;nca cal.
2% |101.
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'Incidentally, Stapleton holde that even private

 datectives are not covered by the Fourth Amendment.

THE COURT: 70 Advance Cal?
MR, BUGLIOSX: 70 Advance cal, 101. |
Also, People vs. Superior CQﬁrt, 70 Advance Cal.
129, '
. People vs. Randazzo, 220 Cal. Ap. 24 768.
In that case, inoldentally, Randazzo held that

| the Bilver platter Doctripe of Elkins ve. United States dia

not apply. The dafense argqued the Silver Platter Doctrine
by analogy.
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148 1 } The Supreme Courkt cases are Boyd ve. United

o | Statas, 116 U.8. 616 and Berdo vs. MacDowell, 256 U.5. 465.
g THE COURT: All right.

4 MR. BUGLIOSI: I don't myself have any other cases

5 | to give the court.

6 I You 1ndicéted wou wanted authoritieaa Did you
- 7 | want a written brief on it?
. 5 THE COURT: No, that is not necassary.

9 | . mk;,smovmzz The Helfand case, your Honor, im

o | Cal.'Ap. 3d, Page 880.

o THE COURT: Do you have it there?
12 | MR. STOVITZ: Yes. I hnva it right hera.
13 :‘ THE COURT: AlLl z’:ight:.
. 1 ] ‘ You are not planning to get to that point this

15 | afterngon, are you?
% Qf course, that evidence has baen recelved
17 | but it hiden?t been connected up.

8 { MR. BUGLIOSI: No, it hasn 't been connected up, and
1 | I won't go into it until the Court makes a ruling.

2 o | THE COURT: All right. |

3 o | 'Ma. KANARER: Your Hopor, I am sure your Honor agrees

22 | that under 1538.5 a defendant has a right to make a motion

93 | to suppress evan though he or she is not the ote from whom
24 :( the evidence was taken. |

" zs"j - I mean, we are agreed on that, I assume.

2% | MR. BUGLIOSYt Yes, That is People vg. Martin,
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~ apply it to the proper facts.

~ have standing to ralsa the issue, although it only relates
| to Busan Atkins.

| Aiscovery of the clothing.
that the court has mentioned it, some other cases dealing

| sition that just becaupe there ig an umbilical cord, as
| 4t were, between the regovery of the evidence and the

45 cal. 2d. T would go along with that.
ME. KANAREX: 8o, therafoxe, I think that subsection
5 is quite important, youxr Honor.

THE CQURT: I am sure it isg. All vou nead to do is

MR. FITZGERALD: Evaerybody concedes that we all

MR. BUGLIOSI: You have sgtanding, and I think it is
vise for you to ralse it, becaust concelvably the Court

can go the other way anci maks it retroxetive. I wouldn't

"THE COURT: Ix there anything pending before we go
back into court? :

I will read the authorities on this question of
the cqonfession of Busan Atkins and the a#plidabils.ty. ¥4
any, assuming it to have bsan unlawfylly obtained, to the

MR. BUGLIOSI: I would like to give the ¢ourt, now

with the poimoned fruit doctrine, standing for the propo~

unlawful seaxch ang seizure does not nacessarily mesn that
tha avidence iz tainted.

The Court might read People ve. Garay, 247 Advance
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Paople vs. Thomsen, 239 Cal. Ap. 24, 84 at
Page 90,
Paople vs. L3 Peluso, 239 fal. Ap. 24, 715 at
- Page 724.

Cal. Ap. 9%4.
Also People we. Martin, 240 Cal. Ap. 2d, 653
at page 656.
. People ve. Wheeler, 243 Cal: Ap. 24, 340 at
Page 347.

People vs. Dumas, 251 cal. Ap. 24, 613.

People ve. Koelzer, 222 rial.; Ap. 2d. I donft
have the page on that. '
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14i-1 - THE COURT: That should be sufffcient. |
_ | MR, STQVITZ: Here you ave, your Honof. U

. g | THE COURT: All right, gentlemen.. I will read th_es_ef‘
¢ | Buthorities. s e
51 MR, BUGLIOSI: Our next witness might be ﬁr.‘K&tmym. '
6 | MR. SIQVITZ: Actually, it will be Sergeént. Brodal: |
F Sexgesnt Galindo will be very, very brief,

. s | und then it will be Dr. Katguyama.

9 MR, BUGLIOSL: Right.
1 We have spme color photographs of t:hé

1 | victims, but the Court has already ruled with respect te
2 | the Tate victims that they are too prejudicial, so that

13 | issue 1g already resolved, your Honor.

1% THE COURT: You are talking about the Coroner’s
.15 | photographs? |
16 .' MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes. ’
17 But we have black and whites again on Roseinaxy
18 | and Leno La Blanca ; your Homox.
B THE COURT: Have counsel seen the black and white
* 2 | pheotographs? - ’
a1 | . MR. STOVITZ: Yes. They have avalled themselves
22 | of discovery and seen #ll the black and white photographs.
23 MR. FITZGERALD: They have availed themgelves of
24 | B subpoena duces tecum on the Coroner's Offfce.
‘_, 2% ' THE COURT: All right, gentlemen. We will resume

26 at 3:00 o'clock.
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, MR.:EUGLIOSI:' Your Honor, it is two minutes after
| 3200 right now. . ‘ .
. 2 |- : Oh; I am sorry. No, it ié not. I have got'; the b
S  'w;dng timén ‘ . | | |
, IHE COURT ¢ Do'you want to take a little feéesa?'
MR. SEINN# Yes, your Homnor.
~ - | MR, RANAREK: Can we make 1t 3:15, your Honox?
| THE COURT: Let's make it 3:10.
KANAREK. Very well, your Honor's
’I'HE COURT ¢ At 3 10 we will bring them 'back .{n.
' All right.

i1 . - 1 o . E i :

o flﬂFlz‘ﬂ" ) (Raaess ;

10 {

B |
wf
B
is i
u
18" '
19 |

a0 |

2 -
- S
. -5

26 |
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15-1 { (The following proceedings were had in open
| » | court in the pregence and hearing of the jury, all defendants|
5| and all counsel ‘being presgent:) '

'4 : THE COURT: All parties, counsel and jurors are
s | present.
§ o You miy continve, Mr. Stovitz.

* "o | MR, STOVITZ: Yes, with the permission of the

s 8 | defense counsel, if it's agrecable to ‘the; tpﬁrt we have

" o | Dr. Katsuyama, who will be our witness in a moment or two

1 | in the ¢courtroom.

| - - Is that agr_e,eable?

12 | MR. FITZGERALD: No objection.

B | MR. HUGHES: No objection.

w | MR. SHINN: No objectfon.

5 'MR. KANAREK: No objection.

16 | THE COURT: Yes. \ _

'R MR. STOVITZ: T have an en‘velope; youxr Homor, LCon-

18 tained within the envelope are four kitchen utensils.

19 May the envelope and its contents be marked as People s 214
¥ “26 { for identification? .
: 2 | ' MR. HUGHES: Wasn't this witness excused?

2 | MR. STOVITZ: Yes, I'm asking permission to recall him |
2 | for this inquiry on direct.

% | THE CQURT: Very well.
® | |

2 |
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15-2 | DANNY GALINDO,
| xecalled as a witness by &nd o behalf of the People, havins

N 2
‘ been previously duly sworn, resumed the stand and testlified
| furthey as follows:

FUKTHER DIRECT EXAMINATION
| BY MR.STOVITZ: -

Q - Showing you Exhibit 214, these.four utensils,
axe these the articles you referred to that were similar
| to the exhibit, 207,.the kitchen fork previously to which
- you testified? | |
A Yes, gir.

10
11

12 .
N Q You recovered these items, Exhibit 214, at the
13

@ - home of Mr. and Mzg. La Bisnca at 3301 Waverly?
A That's correct,
o] And you recovered this exhibit, 207, from the
stomach of Mrs. La Bianca at that same address? ‘
A Yes. | ' L
MR, STOVITZ: You may inquire, Counsel,

15
16 |

v

19 .
. 2 MR. FITZGERALD: No questions, your Homor.
o | :
MR. HUGHES: No questiong, your Honor.

» MR. SHINN: No questions, your Honor.

MR. KANAREK: No guestions, your Honor.

. MR. STOVITZ: May thig witness be excused?

| ‘ . MR. FITZGERALD: He may, no objection, your Honor.

15 fls. | THE COURT: You are excused.

; o
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1521 _ | MR. SIOVITZ; Mr. broda, would you kindly take the
witness stand? ! ' o
THE CLERK: Would you xaige your right hand, please.
| Would you please repeat after me:
I do golemnly swear -~ i T
THE WIINESS: I do solemly swear ~- |
THE CLERK: =~ that the testimony I may éi\te -
a THE WITNESS: -~ that the testimony I may gilve -~
| THE CLERK: ~- in the cauge now pending -~
- THE WIINESS: ~~ in the cauge now pending ~--
i | THE CLERK: -~ before this court -=-
- THE WITNESS: -~ before this courk --
. THE CLERK: +- shall be the truth --
THE WITNESS: -- shall be the truth --
THE CLERK: ~- the whole truth --

10

]

5

o | THE WIINESS: -~ the whole truth --
. THE CLERK: = and nothing but the truth -«
i | THE WITKESS: == and nothing but the truth --
: » | THE CLERK: ~~ go help me God.
ey THE WITNESS: =~ so help me God.
',_ 2 THE CLERK; Would you be seated, please.
| Would you state and spell your name,
23 | . THE WITNESS: Gary L. Broda, B-r-o-d-a.
2 ~ THE CLERK: How dp you spell your first name, sir?
2% | THE WITNESSt G-a-z-y. |

2%
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15a~2 L GARY L. BRODA,
N , | ~ecalled as & witness by and on behalf of the People, having
o 4 | been first duly sworn, was examined and testified as
. | £ollows:
s | 4
" “ DIRECT EXAMINATION
o , | BY MR, STOVIIZ:
. . Q Is 1t Sergeant Broda?
g A . Yes.
o | Q  And what is your business or cecupation, six?
u A Sergeant of police for the City of Los Angeles,
1 | Presently assigned to Robbery-Homicide Division.
P (R Q Directing your attention to August of 1969,
‘,1;  what was your agsignment at that time?
= T A 1 was auigned al a homicide {nvestigator,
1% robbery-Homicidg Division.
17 @ I direct youx attention to a mala person,

s | depicted In the photograph Exhibit 92, and ask you did ymz |
19 | ever see that perxson depicted in that photog::aph‘t

x g . A Yea. '

;1 g When did you first see the person depicted in

22 | that photograph which we have identified as Mr, Leno

' | La Bianca? | |

"22; | 4 | On August 11, 1969, at approximstely 10:00 a.m.
¥ ,in the mornisg at the Los Angeles County Morgue.

 _
&

%] ¢ . So then, the first time you ever saw this
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158-3 . | Mr. La Bianca was at the morgue, is that right?

_ - A Yes. .
@ | 0 Q And what was taking place at that time?
' i | | A A post-mortem exanination was being performed.
sl @  nd did you see Mr. La Bianca in the positiom

- as he appears now with a nillowease covexing his head?
. ) » ' I } A Yes.

' . 2 } g Did you see if anyone removed that pi‘llowcaae
g from Mr, La Bianca's head, and who it was?
0 | A Yed.
it | - @ ¥Who was it?
» | A I belicve it was Dr. Katsuyama.

' s | Q And was that done in your presence?

' o | o B Yes. .

13 | *) - And aftgr‘that_;piliwéase wasg rembwad from

1 | Mr. La Bianca's head did you notice anything unusual abngt
1z | his neck oxr thiroat? S v ..

is | A Yes. o
| Q What did you notice, mir? o S
E 2. A Mr. la Blanca had a knife protruding, &8 .= .

s 1 knife handle protruding from his throat, the kn{fe -i:la&e_ '
s | was secreted in his throat.

23 1 Q I show you Exhibit 210 for identification,
'2¢ | directing your attention to that knife, six, is that the
. P | i’mife that was rewmoved by the Caroner?

2% A Yes, it is.
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158~k | Q@  How do you identify it, sir?
A By the inscription on the knife biade, and I
' * booked this knife after it was removed from Mr, La Bianca's
throat, and I had photographs taken of the knife. |
MR. KANARER: Your Honor, I gather I may have the
| same continuing oblection on the grounds of immdteriality
» and irrelevﬁncy, as to this witnesz?
THE COURT: Very well.
MR. KANAREK: Thank you. |
MR. STOVITZ: Your Honor, I have two photographa,
 may the ome photograph showing a partial face, chin
protruding, be msrked ag People's Exhibit next for
s | identification ~~ I believe it wouldke 215 for 1dentifica-
. ”  tion. N
215 4d, . THE COURT: It will be po marked.
MR, STOVITZ: And a second color photograph which
shows the moge and eyes of the face of Mr. Leno La Bianca,
| L | 216 for identification.  |. o o
216 4. THE COURT: It will be so marked, -~~~ .. ' "o
i o | BY MR. STOVITZ: :
) Sergeant, I direct yotux #tmtian to Exhibit
215, do you recognize the scene depicted in that photograph? |
A Yes.

10 -
11

12

1% |

7

23

o Q Were you present when that photograph was

._- taken?

25
5 A Yes.
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. 15a-5 1 éz" . Q. And is this photcgréph an accurate portrayal
L 5 \»',of Mr, Leno 1s Bianca as the pillowcage was being removed
'.,‘- ' 5 | from his face?
LA Yes.
o1 . 8§  The knife shown in this exhibit, 215, is this
L& the knife in Front of you, Exhibit 2107
- o B A Yes.
.ol @ I show you Eshibit 216 for identification,
" ;" is t‘:his hno;her view after the pillowcuse was further
o |. removed, of Mr. Leno La Bianca? ‘
1 - A Yes.
| ’,sz ! ‘ Q And does th:l.s photagragh accurat:ely depict
L | 13 | what you saw &t that time?
, . uw b A Yﬁs.
sl - R ~ Were you preaent when thi.a photograph, Exhibit
1 | 216 vas taken? -
w | 5‘ © Yes. -
18 ‘Ej | MR, STOVITZ: You may inguire, Caunsel.
155': . MR. FITZGERALD: No questions. |
*  »} MR SHINN: No questions, your Honor. | _
. 21 .. . MR, KANAREK: No quegtions, your Honor. Thank you.
L w| MR. HUGHES: No guestions. '
'y MR. STOVITZ: May this witness be excused, your
| P Honox? : .‘ ‘ |
@ o 5 | .M. FITZGERALD: No objection.
| C 2% . THE GOURT: 7You are excnsed,.' Sexgeant.,
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THE. WITNESS: Thank you. .
MR. BUGLIOSI:  Feople c¢xll Dx. Katsuyama.
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o first duly sworn, wam examined and testified as follows:

THE CLERK: Raise your right hand, please.
ﬁould you pledse repeat after mes.
T do solemnly sweay =--
THE WITNESS: I do solemnly swear =
THE CLERK: =~ that the testimony I may give --
THE WITNESS: ~=- that the tcsi;imony I may give s
YHE CLERK: == in the caupe now pending =~
THE WITNESS: ~- in the cauge now pending w--
THE CLERK: ~- bafore this Court --
THE WITNESS: ~— bafore this Couxt —-
THE CLERXK: == shall be the truth ==
THE WITNESS: ~=- shall be the truth =~
“HE CLERK: =~ the whole truth --
THE WITNESS: ~~ the whole truth =-
THE CLERK:. ~~ and nothing but the truth =--
:J.‘T%E WITRESS: -= and nothing but the truth =
. THE CLERK:. -~ 80 help me God.
THR WITNHSB: -- 8o help me God.
THE C):»ERIG would you be seated, please.
Would you pleasa state and nﬁel:. your name.
THE WITNESS: My name is David M, Katsuyawa, The
last name is spelled K-a~t-g-u~y-a-m~a.

DAVID M. KATSUYAMA,
called as a witneas by and on bahalf of the Peopls, being
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L1582 . DIRECT EXAMINATION
g 2 | BY MR, BUGLIOBI: |
. 3 Q What is your occupation, sir? |
4 A Iama .licansed doctor to practice medicine

s | in the state of california.

6 | I am a deputy medical examiner for the Coroner
7 | and Medical Examiner of the County of Los Angeles.

% 8 Q Please state your education, training and

9 | experience in the f£leld of medicine, including youxr duties
10 | and experience as a deputy medical examiner for the
u | Los Angeles County Coroner's office.
2 | A T gradpated from medical school in 1959, from
13 | the College of Medical Evangelists, Loma Linda,
.. u | I interned the following year at ths Los Angeles -
15 | County Genmeral Hospital,
16 | I tock a four-year residency next in pethology
17 | in 1960 to 1964 at the Glendale Sanitarium and Hospital.,
8 . I was certified by the American Hoard of
1 | Pathology in ¢linical pathology in 1965, in anatomical
2 | pathology in 1966 and in forensic pathology thiz past May.
. o Since 1964 r bave been with the Orange County
| 22 | Medical Center, asgsociated with the Coroner of the County
2 | of orange since approximately 1965 and since the 2nd of
2¢ {June, 1969, I hava baen asgociated with the Coronar and.
\‘ 25 |Medical Examiner's Office of tha County of Los Angeles.
2 - Q How many autopsles have you performed?
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~ on the deceased body of one Lefio La Bianca?

A I kept count until I counted to 2,000, and then
I quit countlng since then.

) Very wall, directing your attention, Doctor,
to the data August 1lth, 1969, did you parform an autopsy

A Yes, I aid,
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15¢-1L 1 MR, KANAREK: May I have the continuing objection on
‘ 2 | immateriality and ixrelevancy as to thig witnéss also?
' 3 THE COURT: You may.
4 MR. KANAREK: ’rhax;k you. J _Z__
5 9 - BY MR. BUGLIOSI; Where did you perform the
6 autopféy?a o . . _
. 28 A The autopsy was performed at the QEfices of the
. 8 ‘coroner am_d Madical #¥xaminer of Los Angsles County,
' 9 | Lo% Angeles. | o
10 | Q ¥hat time wf tha day on August llth did you
1 | perfoxm the aﬁtnpsy? |
12 | A . The autopsy bhegan approximately at 1:30 p.m. on
‘ 13 | August llth, 1969.
‘ T R and it was finished approximatély when?
15 A I don't have the exdact time of finishing: I
16 | would say apprdximtely an hour to an hour and a half,
i G Did you reduce your autopsy findings to an
18 | autopsy report?
19 - A Yeg, I did.
s 20 Q Do you have that autopsy report with you today
2 | in court?
A Yes.
MR. BUGLIOSI: any objection to the doctor referring
2¢ | to hig report ag he testifies?
P 25 MR, FITZGERALD: No objection, your Homor.
26. MR. HUGHES: No objection, your Honor.
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SC;Z 1 MR. SHINN: No objection, your Honor.

1.~ 5 | MR, KAMAREK: No objection, your Honor.
3 Q BY MR, BUGLIOSI: As a result of your antopsy

2 | examination, Doctor, of Leho La Bianca, did you form an
s | oplnion as ko the cause of death?

¢ A Yes, I dids
‘ 7 Q What ig that opinion? .
81 A what death was due to multiple stab wounds to

9 | the neck and abdemen, causing massive hemorrhage.

10 | MR, BUGLIOSIL: Youx Honorx, I have here a photograph

11 of a male, may it be marked People's next in ordexr?
17 2 | THE COURT: 217 for identification. |
‘!1{3 .. i3 ¢ MR, BUGLIOSI: I have another photograph of a portion
. | 14 of a male, may it be marked 218 for identification?

15 THE COURT: It will be so marked.

16 | 'MR. BUGLIOSI: I Save here another photograph of
\9 7 | anoi;her portion of a male, may it be marked People s 219

18 | for identification?

O | THE COURT: It will be so marked.

o] 20 MR. BUGLIOSI:¥ I have here another photograph of

1220, Coar | z;nothar portion of a male, may it be marked People's 220

22 | foxr identification?

2 | THE COURT: It will be so marked.

2 MR. BUGLIOSI: X have hare another photograph of
' 2. | another porticn of a male, may it be marked People s 221
1 % for identiflcation?
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15c3 1 THE CQURT: It will be s0 marked.
. 2 MR. BUGLIOSI: I have hers another photograph of
. ; | anothex portion of a male, may it be marked Feople ‘g 222 for
. | 1dentification?
5 | THE COURT: It will be 8o marked.
6 MR. BUGLIOSI: - I have here ancther photograph of
7 anothex portion oé a ma.le May it be marked Pacple's 223
: g | fox identification?
o | - THE COURTs It will be ¥o marked.
0} MR. Busi,tos:: I have here another photograph which
u | shows tha entire body of a male Caucasian. May it be
12 | mrked People's 224 for identification? -
13 | THE COURT: It will be so0 marked.
‘ 14 MR. BUGLIOSI¢ I hava here another photograph of

B another portion of a male, may it be marked Pecple's 225 for
16  identification?

| THE COURT: It will be so marked,

8 MR. BUGLILCOSL: I have hexre another photograph

1o | depicting another portion of the body of a male Caucasian.
X 2 |May it be marked People's 226 for identification?

) 2 | . THE COURT: It will be spo marked.

' MR. BUGLIOSI: I bave here another photograph of a
maje, may it be marked paople's 227 for identification?

% |~ THE COURT: It will be go marked.
‘ % | Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: I show you Peoplels lzi‘? for

26 | tdentification, Doctor, was that photograph taken under your

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



5C4

10

o

12
13
14

15

16 |
LN

18

19

a1
2

2

24

25

L o 9318

ﬂtrects.bn? _
‘ A  Yes, it was,
Q At the Coroner's 0ffica?
'k _ Yax, it was.
Q What date?
A On August 1llth, 1969,
Q Is that a photograph of Leno La Bianca?

A This is a photograph of the decedent jdentified

|28 Teno La Bianca.:

Q What paxt of his body is shown in that
photograph?

A The uppar portion of the body, including the
neck and the lower portion of the head with an ohject |

|appearing like a knife.

Q@  protruding from his neck?
A Frotruding from his neck.

Q@ I show you Peopla 'y 218 for i.dentiﬂcatmn. wa g
that alsg taken of Leng Ia Bianca?

A ¥es, this waz taken at my dixection following .

vi:he removal of his clothing on that same day.

Q August 112
A august 11,

Q What pert of Mr. La Bianca's body imx depicted

| in that photograph?

A This shows his back.
Q- I show you People 's 219 for identification, is
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" that Slgo & photograph of Mr. L2 Bianca taken under your
| direction at the Coroner's Office on;'Au_gust 137

A Yeg, it is.
'R What portion of the body is depicted in that

4 Phbtngra':pt:?

A It shows tha uppar right side of tha trunk

and a part of the right side of tha faca.

Q I show you Peoplets 220 for identification, what
ig shown in that photograph? 7I1s that alsc Mr. La Bianca?

A Yes, this ig also Mr. La Blanca. This shows
hig hands with what appears to be a material tying his wrists

: together.

Q That photo was taken under your diragtion on

| August 11th?

A Yes, this photo was taken under my diraction.
Q I show you People's 221; waa that almo taken

|at your direction, of Mr. la Bianca?

A  Yes, it wam taken prior to the reimoval of it

‘ before the clothing wag removed, it shows the head éQVde;
{with a pillow case, and a portion of the alectric cord
knotted around the pillow case. |

Q Taken on August llth?

A Yes. _

Q I .show you ?eople. i 222 for identification, is
that also a photograph of ¥r. La Bianca ta%en at your

direction at the Coroner 's office on August L1th?

A Yes, another photo taken of the neck area.
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| Erom his neck.

This one from the left side showing the knjife protruding

Q@ 1 show you paoibia 15 223 for identification,
what is shown in that photograph? |

A This iz another photograph, very ﬁi;mﬁ.ar to the
one previous with the hands, showing a thong-like material
tying hig wrists togethex. | -
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15d«1 Q That is of Mr. La Bianca taken on August 1llth
' tmder your direction at the Coxonex's Office, is that
F 1 correctr | ‘
. A Yes, it wasg,

Q I show you People's 224 for identification,
what I{s shown in that photograph? |

A 224 shows an over-all geperal front view of
the body with the abdomen exposed, with & lettering on the
surface of the abdomen above the umbilica, the belly
0 button, algso showing sevgral stab wqimds there. It also
4 i shows the pilloweasc as it was found, and the electrical
o | ©ord shown wrapped around it.

Q Was that taken under youxr airec;iai; on
August 117 |

A Yes, 1t was.

1B |

4
B 2y .
' Q I show you Pecple's 225 for identification,

16, '
| wag that also taken of Mr. lLa Biancz tmder your

b |

s 1 direction?

o | A Yesn, it was.

. | " Q At the Coroner's Qffice on August 117 '
d o A Yeg, it was. | | i

o Q What iy shown on tt‘zat photograph?

5 A 1t shows the atabbing wound of the neck,

o it encompagses the front portion of Mr. La Blanca's

% | chest, neck aud face.

o 1 Q I show you People's 226 for identification,
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15d-2 | | is that also g photograph of Mr. La Blanca's body?

‘. g | A Yea, it is, .‘

3 ‘3 ' Q Taken unde:; your direction on August lith at
. | the covoner's office? -

3 | A Yeg, it was taken under my direction at the .
¢ | Coromex's dffiée.

7 | It showed the - it i:gtter expoged the view
5 - showing {:he four stab wounds, several scratch marks on !
o | his abdomen with the lettering of "ar", w-a-¥, and geveral
1 | superficlal marks on the skin, which sre of the kind of . |
i | the tine marks of the fork. | - |
12 : MR, BUGT;rOSIz Your Honor, may T withdraw People's o |

P 13 | 227 for identification? _ S
..' 1 THE COURT: Very well, 227 will be withdrawn.
‘15 | BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
16 Q Do¢tox, are the exhibits, People's 217 through

1w | 226 for identification, all of these photographs, are
8 | these all fair and accurate representations of the
19 | respective portions of Mr. La Bianca's body depicted thereiny

2 20 | A Yes, they ave. .
o 2 | g Atthe time thesc photographs were ordered under
2 | -' yaur direction? o .
23 | . A Yes, they were.
2% | Q Referring to this photograph, People's 221
. - 25 for identification, doeg there appear to be a pillowcase

% | aover Mr La Bianca's head, sir?
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" A Yes, & pillowease is cver hig head and around
the pillowease and on it is an eléét:‘:tcal,co:ﬂ; |
The plug of an electrical cord is visible.
by the identified numbexr card, | | ‘
Q Was this pillowcase covering Mr. La Bianca's
head when his body arrived at the Coromex's Office on
August 117

A Yes.

o) And was the electrical card on top of the
gilllowcase at the time you observed Mr. La Bianca's body?

A Yes.

4] So the plllowcase was qver the head and then
the electrical cord was wrapped sround the head, ia that
correct? |

A Yes.

Q Was the electrical cord tied in some type of
knot arcund Mr. La Bilanca's head?

A In a knot. That knot is visihle at about
the center of the photograph.

Q was the clectrical cord tied tightly, lvosely,
moderately or what? | .

A It was moderxate in tightness, The icord

itself could not be removed without cutting, and it was

not se tight that 1t could not be slightly moved on

pressure.

Q Did you xemove the pillowcase from around the
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- head of Mr. La# Bilanca?
| A Yes, I did,
P Q@  What did you do with the pillowcase?
A The pillowcase, I belfeve, I recommitted it to
~ the people of the Police Depariment who were present at
| the autopsy. | A
. _ Q You turned the pillowcase over to & representa-
tive of the Los Angeles Police Department?

A Yes.

MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Homor, I have here an electrical
toxd. May it be marked People's next in order?

10

i

228 id. | THE COURT: 228 for identificatiom.
12
- MR, BUGLIOSI: 227 wax withdrawm I believe.
. 13
. THE COURT: Make it 228,

4 )
MR, BUGLIOQSI: All xight,

6 | BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

15

Q I show you People's 228 for ldentification, an
electrical cord, have you ever seen that electrical cord
~ before?
A Yes, 1 have.

|
18

19

X
? Q Does this appear to be the eleectrical coxd that
] : was tied around Leno La Bianqaf't_ head when his body arzived
| at the Coroner's Office?” - ‘
'23 . a it doeg. N
‘ z: | MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Homor, I haye here an electrical

.. | plus, may it be marked People's 229 for identification? .

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



9382

229 14 | THE COURT: So marked.
| BY MR. BUGLIOST: o
' Q I show you sn electricsl plug, 229 for
- identification. |
Was this plug attached to this cord at the
+ | time that the cord was wrapped around Mr. La Bianca's
3 | head?
‘ A Yes, it wag, and the wire itself wag cut hefore
. removal.
- The end of the wire that was cut was tied
" with gtring and labeled so that the relatiox;shig could
| be preserved. '

o |

12 v
Q Did you turm the electrical cord and the plug

over to a representative of the Los Augeles Police Department]

13

4|

15e flg. A Yes, it wag turned over.
6
17
1B |
1
Yo |
s 21 |
;
22 1
23 |
. % 1 .: | b . 2 ;
@ = | : SR

I —p—

s c e ST
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S
K

k5~7 7 Q I (show you People ts 215 for identification, do
, . | you Xunow what is shown irt that photograph?
.' A It is a color photograph of the upper portion

of the bady of Mr. La Bianca, with the pillow case gtill in
place, the cord still in place, the neck exposed with the
knife handle -~ with the knifewlth lts handle still
protruding out, and with the blade enbedded into his neck.
' Q I show you People 's 210 for identification,
a knife, have you ever seen that imife bafore?

A T believe I have.

10

- Q Ig that the knife that was in Leno La Biancals

b throat?
18 . A I believe it im.
‘ : i | Q Did you remove that knife from his' throat?
| 15 A I removed the knife from his throat aftex

1 | looking at it and noting the serrations on one edge, and

- handed it to a member of the Scientific Investigation

s | Plvision of the Los Angeles Police Department.

% Q Directing your attention once again to
R ,» | People's 215 for identification and specifically the knife
vhich was People 's 210 for identification, was this knife

 visible when Mr. La Biancat's body first arrived at.' the

2 1

Coroner 'g office?

‘ o A No, it was not.
‘ . Q Do you khow why it wax not?
| 2'6 A Becaupe the lowsr portion of the pillow cage,
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the bloody portion of it, was still down, pulled over the
1owar portion c;E hig face and neck.
’rhema‘:'ore. it was covering the knife handle.
Q You £irst became avare, then, of this knife
when you removed the pillow case from around Mr, La Bianck's |
head? -
A Yes.

a

Q Dmtbr. how many stab wou;ads were thexe in the
body of Mr. La Bianca? ' '

A There were six madjor stab wounds, a total of
12 gtab wounds, not including one exit wound.

Q So tharae were a total of 12 stab wounds, is .
that correct?

A Yes.

Q Could you break down the location of thase 12
stab wounds vexy briefly?

A Yes, I did.

Q What are the locations of these 12 stab wounds?

A Five were on the anterior portion of the neck. -

Q You say "anterior,” you mean the front?

A The front of the neck, one 0©f which included

" the knife wound -~ the one with the knife embedded in ikt.

Ancther on the laft side of the neck. Tha back
showaed one; the chest showad ong and the abdomen showed

four.

Q That is a total of l2.
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16‘

A A total of 12.

Q Did you notice any fork wounds on Mr. La

- Bianca's body in addition to these 12 stab wounds?

A Yes, thare were geven pairs of double~tined

. fork wounds.

‘ In pthar words, two nesdie~like or prick-Liks
marks on the abdowen, a total of. 14 punciure wounds.
Q@  So then Mr. Ta Bianca -- you counted thess 14

separate tine wonnds and 12 stab wounds —- he had @ total

of 26 separate wounds, is that correct?
A Yeg. o !
Q Wers all of thase 26 wounds penetration wounds?
A Breaking the skin, yes.
. Q Did the seven paixrs of fork wunds all appear
to be essentially the same?
A They appaared similar to each gther.
Q I show you reople 's 207 for identification,
have you ever seean that fork befora?
A Not prior to being present in this courtroom,
Q This fork was removed from Mr. L Bianca before

| the body arrived at the Coroner 's Office.

A Yes.

Q Now, looking at this fork right now, does it
appear o0 be the type of fork that could have caused the
gaven pajirs 6£ dougkle-tinaed wounds that you refer +o?

A Yes.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




10

11

12
1B
1 |
5 -
16

17

i

19

2

23

2¢

25

9386

Q In addition to the 26 wounds to Mr. Li Bianca,
did you £ind any other wounds or cutg or abrasiong on his
bady?

i

A Yes, on the abdomen, the word "wax," was

. soratched on tha surface of the abdomen betwesn the lower

portion of the xib cage and his umbilicus, his belly
button, . ’

Q You say war, w-a~k, is that correct?

A Wre-r. |

Q I zhow you People !'s 226 for idantification,
is this the w-a-y that you obsarved carved on Mr. La
Bianca s abdomen?
A . Yes, it is.

Q How many of the 26 wounds, do you feel,
Doctoxr, were fatal in and of themselyes?

A I believe six of them would have been fatal
separately over a certain period of time. '

Q over a period of time, what Ao you maan by

that?

A Within a matter of minutes or within a matter

- of several minutes.

Q I take it you prepared mome diagrams on the
bady of Leno La Bianca, is that correct?
A Yeg, I have them in the courtroom, and the

younde are traced upon them.

Q How many diagrams did you maks of the hody of
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Leno Ia Bianca?®

A Two diagrams, one of the front and one of the
' , back‘

MR. BUGLIOSI: May I mark the diagrams next in order,
| your Henor? ‘

THE COURT:

230 for identification.
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15£-1 ;| BY MR. BOGLIOST:

‘ 2 S Doctor, would you pleaae step to the diagram,
) 3. | snd iusezt. on the di.agram the location of all 2ﬁ wounds .
4 Algo the location of the w-a-¢ on Mr. La

5. Biauca's abdomen. |

 6 ... When you come to a fatal wound, indicate the -

- . wound g being fatal. |

& 8 ; - Tell the Judge and Jjuty why it was a fatal
9 | wound. ‘ :
10 ' : : Also :Lndi::ate the organ or part of the body tbat: |

o the wound penetrated, such as the s;ﬂeen, the heart, the
43 longs, whatever the case may be.

1 | L Also 1ndica;té‘ the direction of thwust of each
1 | wound. L A T
B |- A ¥ will sndleats according to the numerical

16 sequen(:e T have utilized in my ::epori:. _
| Stab wound No. 1, which was the :me that had ‘
18 .‘j the km.fe still present:, was in the anterior porticm of the |~

19 eck. :
* 2 | : I.t had gone into the neck in a direc‘.ti,on from
. i 1 up toward dcmward and acturlly from left to right.
‘ A;z‘zi | o It partly transected his Tight carotid artery.
| o 1 | Q' ' " Yas that a fatal wound there, by the way? '
B | A Yesy it is.
" ‘ X ‘ Q' And you marke& it as sﬁdh.. Thank you.
T | A Stab wound No, 2, slightly to the left {side of

Lo )
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15£~2 - the body, slightly to the left and down towards -~ it cut
4. 2 | through a portion of the trachea. |

2 . The other four major wounds wexre on the

¢ | abdomen ~- (witness dravs on the disgram} in about these

Y-

5 Jocations.

6 These are Nos. 3, 4, 5 and 6.
“ 7 It penetrated the sbdomen and poxtions of the
» 8 iuesentery, the small bowel, and colon, sand all of thelyr

? | divectiong of penetration were from the left to the right
1 | in a front to & back direction, and in @ downward direc-

u | tiom.
‘ 2 1 These I considered Mevitably fatal if no
. 3 |. medical attention wmld be gi!mn.
% | R  Have you marked them 28 :Eltal?
15 | (Witness so mar}:g,)_ '
. Put a paxenﬁhelriiuan& then mother parea. .
u (Witness complies.) , :
ol | A In addition theve were several other st:ab

¥ | woundg, four stab wounds velatively superficisl in natuxe

2 | in the peck, and a small abrasion ai: that location ‘

s %} (indicating), also a stab wound on the frout part of the
21 shast, which was algo superficial, relatively lomg but not

Z penetrating s vital structure.
= ‘ .The word war, I will use another colox, was
." £2 present at about that focation, and with a third color I

% will place the seven paixrs of tine warks &s best as I can
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15£-3 1| in their locations.
’ 2 | May I see the photograph?

3 ] {(Photograph handec fo the witness.)
¢ | These are the locations of the injuries found
5 | in the front part of Mr. La Bianca's body.
B This shows the back of Mr. La Bianca's body,

] 7 | what appears to be the exit wound of the knife was at

. e about this location.
5 I will use the proper coloxr,according with the

0 | other one, and another relatively deep penetration, #s
It | far as penetration goes, in the back, however nc vital
2 | structures were pentrated or transected by this particular

16 £f1s. ¥ | knife wound.
L 4 14

5 |
16 |
w
8

19 -

21 |
2 |
23
2

o -

2% |
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16-1 1} 4] Is that the extent of the wounds, Doctox?

2 A Thig is the extent of the wounds, axcept for
3 | the skin slippage that I noted next to the wrist of his
4 | hand,

5 MR. BUGLIOSI: All right. You may resume the stand,
6 § Doctor.

* 7 | THE COURT: Mr. Bugliosi, I don't believe that the

¢ 8 doctor testified as to whether wound }{9 . 2 ﬁas fatal or

s | non-fatal. -
o f The chart does not indicate.

n i MR. BUGLIOSI: Thank you. . o

12 MR, STOVITZ: I belleve it is marked, your Honor. |
- s Let's see. No. The trachea -=- mo, it doesn't.
’ p % | . (Whereupon the witness marks.)

5k THE WITNESS: I believe that wound No. 2 would .

% [ eventually have proven fatal, provided n¢ medical treatment |

1 was 81\7&!1.
B | BY MR, BUBLIOSI:

+ Q " You are now talking about within a few minutes
& % 1 after its infliction?
. 2l A Within several minutes ox so.
n MR. BUGLIOSI: All right. You may resume the stand.
B Q Doctor, did you personally examine each of
%1 e La Bianca's stab wounds?
@ 5 ! A Yes, T did,

2 Q  And based on your examination of these wounds,
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1w |

Doctor, did you form any opinlon as to the type of weapon
or weapons that caused the wounds?

A Yes, I did.

9 What is that opinion?

A By measurement, including the depth of the
measurement =~ ~ |

Q Before we get into measurements, Doctor, basical
what type of & weapon was it that caused the wounds?

4 A sharp cutting type of ingtrument 1like a

| hlife .

Q All xight.
Now, based on your examination of the wounds,
did you form amy opinion as to the dimensions of the blade
that cauged the wounds?
A Yes, 1 did.
By the maximum opening size of the wounds,
it was sbout one and one-quarter of an inch in maximum -~
is 1t width?
Q Well, let's start out with length, Doctor.
A Length?
By the maximum penetration of depth, approxi-

- mately five and a half inches in length.

n Were many of Mr. La Blanca's wounds five and
4 half inches In depth, Doctor?
A At least two of them were five and a half

inches in length. Others about five inches in length.

LY >

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



9393

. 1 1. Q Did any wound have a depth in excess of five
_ s | and & half inches? '
J‘ 3 A Not. that I can remember. ‘
4 Q S0, you feel that the blade had a maximum |

s | length of five and & half inches; i3 that comect?

6 A 1t could possibly be.

> 7 Q At least five and a half Inches?

. ' A At least one was five and & half inches.
9 Q And it could be longer?
o | A Yes.
11 Qv But you found no wounds which had a depth in
12 | excegs of five and a half inches?
1B 1 A Yes.

. 1 | MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I dont't wish to interrupt,

15 but I think counsel is again agsuming facts not in
le evidence, that it {s one weapon, that this is a single

17 weapon.
B | That is implicit in his questions, your Homor.
19 THE COURT: It is merely descriptive of the type
£ 2 | of weapon, as I understand it. ' :
, 2 1f that is an objectlon, it ig overruled. That
16a fls,2 | is a matter for crogs-cxamination, |

23
2 1

o -
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L6A~1 1 MR. BUGLICSI: Q What about the width? I am
2 | mot talking about the thickness now, I am talking about the
. s | width, The width of the blads or bladas that caused the
s+ | wounds to Mr. La Bianca, Dogtor.

s | A The width, I believe, was approxivately 1~1/4
6 | of an inch in waximum width. Parbaps 1-1/8, 1 inch.
. Rl q There was a rather large wound arcund the word
. g | "war,” is that correct, Doctor?
9 - A  Yes.
1;) ' Q ¥hat widtlh Aid that particular wound have?
1 F:Y That was approximately 1-1/4 of an inch.
12 Q There wexe othexr wounds with a width of about
15 ;; 1~1/8 inches?
. 1 A Yeg. Slightly over 1 inch in width.
15 | Q What abput the thickness of the blade?
6 | A  The thickness of the blade appeared to be

17 | ranging from about an sighth of an inch to 3/16::!13 of an
18 |ingh in thicknesa.

19 Q What about that large wound around the word

8

Twar'? Do you have any opinion as to the thickness of the
21 |blade that caused that wound, Doctor?

2 A Yen,
2 Q@  What is that opinion?
o A I vould s2y that it wag about a lLittle over an
. 25 "1nch in wldt?z. Approximately an inch and a guarter. |

2% | Q I an talking about thicknesz now.

—r
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which wound yon are talking about.

| Your Honor.

i}

| put "wound No. 5"7

' :Ln thickness.

eighth of an inch to 3/16ths in thickness?
% |

A Thickness? About 3/16ths of an inch in
maxjmun thickness. Perhaps an eighth,

THE COURT: I don't think it is clear, Mr. Bugliosi,

MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes. I am going to mark it right now,

THE WITNESS: That would be wound No. 5, I beliayc.

A Q You are talking about this wound right here
(inﬂica.ting)?

A Yes.

Q That ig wound No. 5 on the diagrams is that
correct?

A Yes,

MR. BUGLIOSI: May I encircle that, your Hmor. and

THE COURYT: Yes.

(Mx. Bugliozi so marks.)
MR. BUGLIOSI: ALl right.

Q And you fesl that the thicknass of the blade
that caused wound No. 5 wag what, Doctor?

A ,appa:oximtely an eighth to 3/l6the of an inch
MR. BUGLIOSI: May I mark that, your Hohor, as an

THE CQURT: Very well.
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: thicknass of just undaxr 1/16 of an inch. And a blade width

. at {ts naxrowest point.

| as= to whether ox not this particular knife which was removed
~ from’ Mr. La. Pianca 's neck caused all of the other wounds
| to hi.ﬁ body? '

(Mx. Bugliosi maxks.)
MR. BUGLIOSI: May it ba stipulated that Peqplels 210
for idantifiéation. the knife which was removed from
Mr., L& Bianca's thxeat, had the following measurements:
The blade has a length of 4-7/8 inches. A

L//le“of an inch at ite widest point, and 3/8 of an ingh

So stipulated?

MR. FITZGERALD: So stipulated.

MR. SHINK: Sostipulatad.

MR. HUGHES: So stipulated.

MR. KANAREK: So stipulated, your Honox.

MR. BUGLIDSI: @ Doctor, looking at thiz knife
here, Pecople’ls 210 for identification, and in view of the
stipulated dimensions of the blade, do you have an -opinion

.A May I measura it?

Q Would you like to m#asure the blade?

A Yes, I would.

Q You ars not going to accept the stipulatad
dimensions, Doctor?

A No.

MR. BUGLIOSI: All right. Very good.

~
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(Pause while the witnass measures.)
THE WITNESS; The blade length is ~-
MR. BUGLIOSI: I hope you don't prove me wrong,
Doctor. I am going to be in serious trouble if you come
out with difforent measurements.
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16b<l | THE WITNESS: The léngth is lews than five inches.

Four and 13/16 approximately.

et  Just a hair over three-quarters of an inch in
| wiath.
s | .Q You say in width? Are you talking about the
6 | maximum width?
] 7 | ' The blade at different points varles in
; 8| width‘ ig that correct, Doctox?
g | A Yes, it does. _ _
0 | At its maximum width it iz just a little
1 | ov'e-r‘ thiree-quatters of an inch, and it narrows down

12 | i:rogressa‘.i}ely towards the tip.

B | The thickness is about one-sixteenth of an
. w [ inch.,
15 These dimensions are much smaller than many

16 | of the wound~ which I previously described.

w | Q So, it is youx opinion, then, Doctor, that
5 | I’eopie 8 210 for identification, thig knife, could not
» | have caused many of the other wounds on Leno La Biarca's

'+ 2| body; is that correct?
; 2} A Yes, it is.
22 f Q Did you form any opinion as to whether the

= knife or knives which caused Mr. La Biapca's wounds
24 was single ox doulle~edged?

‘ % A It dppears to be a double-edged hlade, |
26 The wound comes to points at both sides .
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of the wounds that I have desceribed, indicating a double-
edged blade.

A single-edged blade I would expect to form
a blunt edge, & blunt margin, at one of the gides, one
of the ends of the stab wounds.

+] You, of course, do n;t know the number of
knives that were used to kill Mr, La Bianca; iz that
correct, Doctor?

A I cannot state, except probably a minimum of
two.

Q Showing you People's 92 for identification,
particularly the two wounds which are in the fmediate
vicinity of the word "war."

Were those two wounds caused by a knife or
by the double~tined fork?
- A These large gaping openings?
(Indicating.)

Q Yes. .

A These were gaused by a knife rather than a
double~tined fork.

Q Referring now to the word "war," w-a-r,
which was carved on Mr. La Bisnca's abdomen,

Do you have an opinion as to the type of
weapon used to carve that wound? e | |

A Whatever was used did not have a very sharp
edge. It probably did have an edge sharp emough to sciape,
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say like the end of a screwdriver or, for that matter,
au electrical plug, the portion that is placed into the
plug.

Q Showing you People's 229 for identification,
the electrical plug which has been severed from People’s
228 for {dentification, the electrical cord,

' Could the metal prongs on this electrical
p‘,{"ﬁg, the two metal prongs, could that have been the
instrument that caused the word "war" to ¢ome upon Mr.
La Blanca's body? Could the word "war" have been carved
with those two metal prongs?

A ' Posgibly, ves.

Or clse a screwdriver~type of an instrument?
Something of that type of an edge.

But not a knife? ‘

Not the shaxp edge of a knife.

O > O

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



9401

603, . Q@  The fork that you ware shown on the witness
g | stand, ‘Doc:tor, could the double-tined edges or points or
3 | tips of that fork hz;we caused the "war" on Mr. La Bianca's
4 | stomach?
. A Used singly, it could possibly have. oOne gide
¢ | at & time it could have.
o 7 However, no parallel marks of that distance
' g | Were notad.
o Q Did all of Mr. La Bianca's wounds appear to
o | bave been inflicted while he was still alive, or did any
1 | of them appeay to have been inflicted after death,

12 | Doctox?

1B A The tine mark appedred to have been inflicted
(] u | in his last phase of life, or shortly after death.

15 Q The fork wounds?

s | A fhe fork wounds., And alSo the word "wax"

w | appeared to have been in the dying phase or shortly after

s | Geath.
19 . why do your form that opinion? |
s- 2 A The lack of significant bleeding intg the

a1 | Bexatched areas.
Q The wounds were, comparatively speaking,
23 | light colored?

2 A Light colored, and bleoodlegs in comparismon
. . 25 | to the otheax wounds. ‘
" % Q When a pergon has died, obviocusly the heart
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| the area causing a darkax shade, a reddish to a brownish

stops pimping blood. Is that why the wounds ard more
light colored?,

A Yax,

Q If the wound is inflictad prior to death, it
is usually darker around the wound?

A There is usually 2 little bit of bleeding into

shade .
Q Did you find any deferise wound on Lénc La Blanca '
body? |
A No defense marks that X conld considex
defense marks.
Q Did the absance of any defanme warks or wounds
have any significance? Was that of any significance
to you? '
& In my opinion, Mr. La Bianca was tied up prior
to being killed.
Q You associats ‘his beiizg tied up and tnca.pacitaﬂ&
then, with the lack of defense wounds; is that correct? |
A Yes,
MR. BUGLIOSL: Your Honor, would this bhe a convenient
tive bafore we gsat into Rosemary La Blanca?
THE COURT: Vary well.
MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, may we approach the bench
before the Court leaves, but after the jury leaves.
| THE COURT: Yes.
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16C3 1 Ladies and gentlemen, do not converse with
5 | anyone nor form or express any opinion regarding the case
3 | wntil it is finally submitted to you.

4 | The jury is now excused until 9:45 tomorrow

¢ | : Do counsel wish to approach the bench?
s_ 7 MR.. KANAREK: Yes.
: | 8 {¢hexeupon, the following proceedings occur
o | at the bench:) ' |
10 MR, SHINN: PFirst of all, we WOulld like to have a
1 { l5-minute meeting, your Hcnor, with all of the defendants.
12 THE COURT: Fine.
13 MR. SHINN.‘." The second thing, your Honor, Mr. Kanarek
_. ‘ 1 | wiil Preaant..
5| . MR. KANAREK: Yes.
6| Thase are certain items that =-
| MR. STOVITZ: What is that?
% MR, KANAREK: There are certain items that we
19 | would like Mr. Mangson to bhave with hinm.
(] 2 I wender if your Honor would peruse them, in
f 21 | view of your Honor!'s oxder.
ilep 22

23

2%

. 2

26
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16d-1 THE COURT: What ig the nature of the items, Mr.
| , | Kanarek?
’ " MR. KANAREK: They sxe statements of witnesses and
. | they are reports, allegedly homicide reports.
5 l , ‘ THE GCOURT: It is something that you obtained in
s | the course of your investigation? Is that it?
. - MR. KANAREK: Yes.
) P | MR. SHINN: And this book. It is all entered here.
’ s | MR, STOVITZ: Is there anything sharp in the book
1 | that they can take the book apart and use it as a weepon?
1 THE COURT: Is thexe some way of 'identifyin_s these,
12 Mr, Kanarek, without yevealing the cqntents‘i
| MR. KARAREK: 1t would be quite lengthy. I would
@ | bewilling to do it. I mesn, I will do it f the Court
15 wishes,
16 THE CQURT: Just clagsify them generally.. '
4 : MR. KANAREK: Yesg, sir. |
‘ 18 They are written documents which are intexr~
19 views, which purport to be interview stdatements and
x o0 | investigatlon reports concerning matters pertaining to
s 21 | this case. _
) 2 THE GOURT: ALl right. You may have permission,

93 then, to give them to Mr. Manson, and he may retain them
24 with him.

‘ % MR. KANAREK: Thank you.

2% MR. HUGHES: I am aware, your Honor, from my

e
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inearceration that the Sheriff will take away the bindex,

THE COURT: Will take away whar¥

MR HUGHES: Will take away the ring hindet because
of the metal obiects, yﬁ:’ur Hanor. ‘

MRe SUIRN: Thie bindex here.

THE COURY: % thought you were talking about the -
matters that you are halding tn youy hand, Mr. Kunnram

HROANARTY:  Yes. There ore two scparste ftems.
Thewe and the watters in the hinder, your ﬁmme.‘

THE COURT: ALl of the watters in the binder?

iR FANAREK: Yes. |

MR FITZCERALL: My, Skovitz took & look at the
xaterial, .

dMR. STOVIIZ: Yes. I pexused these, sod these are
p:&mx:ﬂy witness statement sheets that wa have furnished
to the defense, plus suwearies by counsel,

we Bge nothing bsxaful, your Homox, o long

3z the defendsnts do not give these statenents to their
fxiends so that thelr fziends can go ovut and latimidute
wiknegses.

MRe SHINN: He wiIl have it in the jail.

THE CQURT: I dou't thick that 1a rhe problem.

The binder may very well ba A probles. I

dontt know.

HEe SANARL: X wmid be willing to take sverything
fut of the hinder, #o fax a3 the binder Ls ¢oncexped,
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MR, SHINN:; It is indexed though. ‘

'HR. SIOVITZ: The point 1s that you can l:ut a gtring
in the holes instead of the metal binder.

THE COURIL: What I am saying is that bccaune‘ of the

| metal portions of the binder, the Sheriff may congider this
| to be a hazard of some kind. I don't know. a

MR. KANAREK: I would be glad to take them out of the
binder, and I think they can be kept In gequence.
THE COURT: And simply placed in 8 lavrge hrown

| envelope or something?

MR, KANAREK: That is correct. We can do that, youx
Honor.

THE COURT: All xight. (

MR. SHINN: We will withdraw this today, your Honox,
and biing it in tomorrow. I will put some string in it,

THE COURT: Very well. '

MR. KANAREK: Will your Honor inform the Sheriff?

I have seen on other ovcecasions where the Court makes an

order and it doesn't get down to the working persomnel.
So, if your Honor would make an order ==
THE COURT: All I can do is make the order. I don't

be connected with it.
You will have a copy of the trangcript with
the order in it. )
MR, KANAREK: We want b’ > hgve it tonight, and the
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| transcript won't be done until later this evehing. .

: that I have made such an order.

THE COURI: You may represent to anyone Inmvelved

MR. KANAREK: Very well.
Thank you, your Homox:
(Whexeupon at 4:15 p.m. the court was in

recess,)
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